From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: ADEIR4 Review Complete?
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 1:31:59 PM

From: Han, James

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: ADEIR4 Review Complete?

Complete.

James Han

Planner | Planning Division | PBCE

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/plannin

San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
| am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction.
| will monitor email during this time.

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy

<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: ADEIR4 Review Complete?
Importance: High

Hello,

Please confirm your review of the sections on OneDrive is complete, so | can download the files.
Once the files are downloaded, you will no longer be able to comment on or make edits to the
documents. Comments were due by COB yesterday.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872
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